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Andersen, Pamela

From: Kriz-Wickham, Bobbie

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2007 2:47 PM

To: Andersen, Pamela

Subiject: RE: ***OLD ADDRESS*** FW: Question on CREP

Ok. I want to get this answer, right, since from what I understand, it is a fairly common
question in the Republican Basin these days. I stopped over, but I see you have folks in
your office. Can you call me quick or stop over here when you get a chance? I promise not
to take too much time. ,

————— Original Message-----

From: Andersen, Pamela

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2007 2:25 PM

To: Kriz-Wickham, Bobbie; Pam Andersen

Cc: Brian Dunnigan

Subject: RE: ***QOLD ADDRESS*** FW: Question on CREP

Bobbie, . ,

The Department paid the Bostwick Irrigation District a lump sum and we don't know how the
District dispensed the money. I think the same is true for the water the Republican
Coalition leased from various irrigation districts but I am not sure. It would make sense
not to pay the CREP participants but it's up to the irrigation districts.

Pam

————— Original Message-----

From: Kriz-Wickham, Bobbie [mailto:bwickham@agr.ne.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2007 11:40 AM '

To: Pam Andersen

Cc: Brian Dunnigan

Subject: ***QOLD ADDRESS*** FW: Question on CREP

Hi Pam. Can you help with the question below regarding the selling of CREP-acre water to
NRDs?

————— Original Message-----

From: Nelson, Ritch - Lincoln, NE [mailto:Ritch.Nelson@ne.usda.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2007 11:19 AM

To: Kriz-Wickham, Bobbie

Cc: Simonson, Nick - Alma, NE

Subject: FW: Question on CREP

Bobbie,

. Can you help me out with this question or point me to the right person.

Thanks,

Ritch Nelson - State Wildlife Eiologist A

USDA - Natural Resources Conservation Service Fed. Bldg., Rm.152; 100 Centennial Mall N.
Lincoln, NE 68508-3866

(402) 437-4100
ritch.nelson@ne.usda.gov

————— Original Message-----
From: Simonson, Nick - Alma, NE

DNR 006865



Sent: Monday, June 18, 2007 7:51 AM
To: Nelson, Ritch - Lincoln, NE

Cc: Kucera, Michael - Lincoln, NE
Subject: Question

Ritch,

Could you check with NDNR and see if CREP acres will be eligible for the payment for
selling their water to the state or NRD? This guestion is arising at a lot of meetings
and no one seems to have clear answer.

Under the water use contract part 4 subpart 5, it looks as if they are not able to sell
their surface water. Let me know what you come up with. This may already be decided
somewhere but if it is I am not aware of it. Thanks for your help.

Nick Simonson

District Conservationist
Alma Field Office

(308) 928-2089

DNR 006866



Andersen, Pamela
e R S —

From: Kriz-Wickham, Bobbie [bwickham @agr.ne.gov]
Sent: “Monday, June 18, 2007 11:40 AM

To: Pam Andersen

Cc: Brian Dunnigan

Subject: **0QLD ADDRESS*** FW: Question on CREP

Hi Pam. Can you help with the question below regarding the selling of /CREP-acre water mo
NRDs?

————— Original Message-----

From: Nelson, Ritch - Lincoln, NE [mailto:Ritch.Nelson@ne.usda.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2007 11:19 AM

To: Kriz-wWickham, Bobbie

Cc: Simonson, Nick - Alma, NE

Subject: FW: Question on CREP

Bobbie,

Can you help me out with this question or point me to the right person.

Thanks,

Ritch Nelson - State Wildlife Biologist

USDA - Natural Resources Conservation Service Fed. Bldg., Rm.152; 100 Centennial Mall N.
Lincoln, NE 68508-3866

(402) 437-4100

ritch.nelson@ne.usda.gov

————— Original Message-----

From: Simonson, Nick - Alma, NE
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2007 7:51 AM
To: Nelson, Ritch - Lincoln, NE

Cc: Kucera, Michael - Lincoln, NE
Subject: Question

Ritch,

Could you check with NDNR and see if CREP acres will be eligible for the payment for
selling their water to the state or NRD? This question is arising at a lot of meetings
and no one seemg to have clear answer.

Under the water use contract part 4 subpart 5, it looks as if they are not able to sell
their surface water. Let me know what you come up with. This may already be decided
somewhere but if it is I am not aware of it. Thanks for your help.

Nick Simonson

District Conservationist
Alma Field Office

(308) 928-2089

DNR 006867



